
Missouri Division of Environmental Quality 
~~. Department of 
~.....,;;....; Natural ReS<l'urces Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Summary Report 

For ALL REGIONS 06/16/2011 to 06/30/2011 

Number of Complaints Received RE: 

Asbestos 

Burning 

Fugitive Dust 

Odors 

Particulate 

Taxies 

Other 

Of the above, 9 complaints involved multiple emissions. 

Saturday, August 06, 2011 

Total of Complaints Received:. 

Number of Investigations of Complaints: 

Received during report period. 

Received prior to report period. 

Total number of investigations completed: 

Number of formal notices of violation issued: 
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County NameCityRegion

Inspection

 Date

Date 

Received

Suspected Source 

Owner/Operator

Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Detail Report

Type of 

Complaint Complainant NOV

Inspector 

Initials

note: "Comp. Info" refers to complainant information. This is 

the information the department receives from the complainant 

and seeks to accurately reflect the nature of the allegation as it 

was made. Those statements of allegations do not neccessarily 

reflect the legal standard upon which inspections would be 

made.

| Recvd Date >= 06/16/2011 | Recvd Date <= 06/30/2011 | Investigation Date >= 06/16/2011 | Investigation Date <= 06/30/2011 | Program=Air Pollution Contr

BentonKCRO 6/16/2011 6/6/2011 Geri Gillespie

Comments The Double M Mobile Coach Ranch was demolishing dilapidated mobile homes and burning the debris and contents in a pit.  This is a violation of the Open Burning Rule.  Also see 
SW Concern 9187.

Burning / Asbestos John Pannell KCR2ABWarsaw

Comp. Info Illegal dumping of solid waste & construction and demolition debris from demoed trailers.  Pits are dug, filled with debris, then burned and buried.  This 
is an active site.

Comp. No. 9345

JacksonKCRO 6/17/2011 6/15/2011 Unknown

Comments 1. Dust Complaint from construction project in Kansas City, Missouri so referred to Kansas City Air Quality.

Fugitive Dust  Zina Marshall MMKansas City

Comp. Info Smoke and dust from construction site.Comp. No. 9314

LafayetteKCRO 6/16/2011 6/16/2011 Wentworth Military Academy (Wally R

Comments 1. Thermal system insulation (TSI) found at Wentworth Military Academy.  Facility to discuss with the 24/7 abatement contractor for abatement and send new notification to the Air 
Pollution Control Program if TSI exceeds 160 LF or otherwise sent a courtesy notification.

Asbestos  Anonymous MMLexington

Comp. Info Construction being done at the Military Academy in Lexington.  Worker who started there Monday is concerned that asbestos is being disturbed and no 
protective measures being taken.  Students are in a gym nearby.

Comp. No. 9315

CassKCRO 6/27/2011 6/27/2011 John Morris

Comments 1. Open burning of demolished material from house with transite siding; issued Notice of Violation #KCR2011062815465676 from open burning of prohibited material.

2.  Although such a structure is not regulated under 40 CFR 61, Subpart M, I strongly advised the owner to wet the area down in the front yard and the area to the east where the 
material had been burning.  Then to wear a HEPA mask and protective clothing and remove all the fragments of transit siding.  The material was to be "double-bagged" and disposed 
of in a landfill where the operator is to be notified they contain transite.

Burning  Anonymous KCR2MMCreighton

Comp. Info Small farmhouse with asbestos siding knocked down and burned last night or early a.m.  Dump truck on site not sure where demo and burned material 
went.

Comp. No. 9419

CassKCRO 7/6/2011 6/28/2011 TNT Forage, Inc. (Theresa Hook Bart

Comments 1. Off-premises dust from granulating operating in horse feed mill.  This is a violation of 10 CSR 10-6.170 Restriction of Particulate Matter to the Ambient Air Beyond the Premises of 
Origin.
2. Issue Notice of Excess Emissions  #KCR2011070616125832

Fugitive Dust  Anonymous MMArchie

Comp. Info Dust emanating from a forage processing plant.Comp. No. 9507

Saturday, August 06, 2011 Page 1 of 12



County NameCityRegion

Inspection

 Date

Date 

Received

Suspected Source 

Owner/Operator

Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Detail Report

Type of 

Complaint Complainant NOV

Inspector 

Initials

note: "Comp. Info" refers to complainant information. This is 

the information the department receives from the complainant 

and seeks to accurately reflect the nature of the allegation as it 

was made. Those statements of allegations do not neccessarily 

reflect the legal standard upon which inspections would be 

made.

| Recvd Date >= 06/16/2011 | Recvd Date <= 06/30/2011 | Investigation Date >= 06/16/2011 | Investigation Date <= 06/30/2011 | Program=Air Pollution Contr

DekalbKCRO 6/30/2011 6/29/2011 Rockwood Creek Mobile Home Park

Comments Issued NOV #KCR2011063015585748 for open burning a house trailer and the contents of house trailers including furniture and for burning approximately 20 tires.

Burning / Asbestos Mike O'Donnell MCCameron

Comp. Info Cameron Fire Chief reports that Rockwood Creek Trailer Park is dismantling trailers and burning some of the demolition waste.  The trailer park is 
outside the city limits; therefore it is out of his enforcement jurisdiction, but is still in his response area.  He advised the park that such burning may be 
against MoDNR regulations.

Comp. No. 9448

PlatteKCRO 7/7/2011 6/30/2011 Bill Baker Rentals

Comments There was no evidence of the open burning of tires.

Burning  Floyd Harris ABIatan

Comp. Info Burning tires to salvage the rims.Comp. No. 9495

PlatteKCRO 7/7/2011 6/30/2011 Lloyd Crawford - Tobacco Barn

Comments No evidence of open burning.

Burning  Floyd Nelson ABIatan

Comp. Info Open burning in his back yard.Comp. No. 9496

JacksonKCRO 7/13/2011 6/30/2011 Summit Hickory Pit BBQ

Comments Smoke was observed from the exhaust hood vent of the facility, but was below the regulatory limit of 20% opacity.  Also, smoke was smelled off the property of the facility, but was 
below the regulatory limit of 7:1 filtered to ambient air ratio.

No violation of Missouri's air pollution regulations were observed during the investigation.

Particulate / Air Odors Bradford McDonald MCLee's Summit

Comp. Info Smoke and pollution from a BBQ Restaurant is so bad you can't open your back door and go outside.  Leaves a film on the windows.Comp. No. 9549

ColeNERO 6/16/2011 6/16/2011 Brad Rackers

Comments Arrived around 10:45, nobody present.  Observed outdoor furnace (enclosed metal box) with short smoke stack.  Slight smoke was observed, no particular odor detected.  Returned 
2:50, unable to contact, nobody present.  Sent informational letter 6-30-11, phone message received 7/5/11 stating only paper, cardboard, untreated firewood burned for the purpose 
of heating water. Unable to determine what was burned.  Informational letter sent.

Burning  Anonymous DBJefferson City

Comp. Info Caller suspects Brad Rackers is possibly burning trash in an outdoor furnace. Caller is unsure exactly what is being burned, but states the furnace 
produces large volumes of smoke and smells bad.  Caller reports burning occurs all year round.  5107 Tannerbridge Road, Jefferson City, MO.

Comp. No. 9299
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MaconNERO 6/16/2011 6/16/2011 Ladoni Richardson

Comments Arrived on-site and spoke with Mr. Garrigus and Ms. Richardson. Evidence was found that wood from a door and some vinyl had been burned along with household trash in a small 
pile near the road.  Mr. Garrigus indicated he kept the wood he could reuse and burned the rotten wood.  He said he was not aware that the wood could not be burned and did not 
mean to burn the piece of vinyl which had been attached to some wood.  Violation of 10 CSR 10-6.045 Open Burning Requirements found at the time of investigation. Letter of 
Warning sent to Mr. Garrigus and Ms. Richardson.

Burning  Anonymous MSBevier

Comp. Info Jim Garrigus and Ladoni Richardson routinely open burn plastics which smokes out the entire town.  Caller reports the most recent open burning 
occurred on Sunday June 12, 2011.  Caller has observed Mr. Garrigus pour used motor oil onto the waste pile prior to burning in the past (six months 
ago or more).  Caller reports three used oil filters are located in the road ditch in front of the Garrigus/Richardson residence at this time.  106 Hunt 
Street, Bevier, MO.

Comp. No. 9300

AudrainNERO 6/20/2011 6/16/2011 Mexico Wastewater Treatment Facilit

Comments No violation found at the time of the investigation. The source of the odor appeared to be the Mexico Wastewater Treatment Plant. Taking additional readings in the evening may be 
appropriate, since this is when the odor is the strongest according to the complainant.

Air Odors  Marjorie Sells MSMexico

Comp. Info The wastewater treatment facility on Route D south of Mexico has horrible odors and the plant is not being maintained.  1/2 mile west of Highway D and 
Highway 54 intersection, south of Mexico.

Comp. No. 9319

KnoxNERO 6/20/2011 6/17/2011 Dobber Miller's son

Comments At the time of complaint the weather conditions were 70 F, 91% humidity, and south winds at 8 MPH. The Missouri Conservation Commission Odor Regulation does not apply to 
CAFOs smaller than a Class 1A size.  The Miller class 1C facility is smaller than a Class 1A size and is not subject to 10 CSR 10 - 6.165.

Air Odors  Tom Kenny DBKnox City

Comp. Info There is a hog smell at my house this morning.  Knox City, Dobber Miller's son's hogs are most likely the cause, or it could be the big farm west of the 
city.

Comp. No. 9316
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ColeNERO 6/21/2011 6/20/2011 Spectators Bar and Billiards

Comments I met with Mr. Dan Powell and Mr. Scott Drinkard, Co-Owners, at the facility on June 21, 2011.  On this same day I spoke by phone with Mr. Ron Kaiser, previous owner. I observed 
workers on-site.  The dump truck had plaster wall materials in the bed similar to appearance of that plaster which is on the walls. This is a violation of the Missouri Air Conservation 
Commission Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.080, Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants, referencing 40 CFR Part 61.145(a), for failing to inspect.  Notice of Violation 
#NER2011062209103300 is being issued to Spectators Bar and Billiards.  Provided copies of;  - NOV #NER2011062209103300
- Managing Construction & Demolition Waste  - Asbestos Requirements for Demolition and Renovation Projects                          
- Odor, Dust, Asbestos, Open Burning and Freon Emissions

Mr. Powell reported to me that they (owners) had not had an asbestos inspection accomplished at the 232 East High Street building prior to renovation activities.  I took four samples 
of suspect ACM.

I requested that work be stopped pending an asbestos building inspection by a certified contractor.  Mr. Powell halted all operations and sent workers off-site.

Asbestos  Anonymous 09103PMJefferson City

Comp. Info Contractor at Kaiser Jewelry may be tearing out the ceiling which has sprayed on asbestos texture.  Work was possibly started last Thursday.  It is not 
clear if the facility has been inspected for asbestos prior to renovation.  The contractor may be blowing the dust out of the building outside into the 
alley.  232 E. High St, Jefferson City, MO.

Comp. No. 9325

PutnamNERO 6/20/2011 6/20/2011 PSF Whitetail

Comments On June 17 at the time of the report, winds were calm, 88% humidity.  Winds had been out of the southeast earlier in the day. On June 13 in the morning at 8:55 a.m., winds were 
east at 12.7 mph, humidity was 77%.  On May 27, at 8:55 a.m., winds were ESE at 11.5 mph, 77% humidity.  On May 29, at 7:15 p.m., winds were calm and 79% humidity.  Winds 
had earlier been from SE.  All complaints are logged and reviewed for development of an effective investigation strategy.  Staff will conduct an odor investigation at a later date when 
weather conditions are predicted to be similar to the conditions noted by the complainant.

Air Odors  Linda Spence SBUnionville

Comp. Info On Friday, June 17, 2011, the following reports of odors were filed on PSF Whitetail, "I want to report a terrible  hog odor. I went out the door to let the 
dog in and it hit me like a ton of bricks. The date is June 17, 2011 and the time is 10 p.m.  It is relatively quiet out tonight. 
I know this is late, but we also had the odor on May 27, 2011 in the morning and May 29, 2011 in the evening.  Also, when we went to town on June 13, 
in the morning and as we went by Fred Torrey's residence, the odor was awful.  It always comes in the vehicle whether you have the windows down or 
not."

Comp. No. 9348

PutnamNERO 6/20/2011 6/20/2011 PSF Whitetail

Comments On June 16, according to the Centerville, Iowa weather station, winds were from the south at 6.9 mph and 94% humidity at the time of the report.  On June 17, at 10:35 p.m., winds 
were calm and 94% humidity.  Winds had earlier been from the SE.  All complaints are logged and reviewed for development of an effective investigation strategy.  Staff will conduct 
an odor investigation at a later date when weather conditions are predicted to be similar to the conditions noted by the complainant.

Air Odors  Terry Spence SBUnionville

Comp. Info On June 17, 2011 the following reports of odors on PSF Whitetail were filed, "Its Friday evening around 10:25 pm, I was out checking on a heifer that is 
close to calving and the odor outside is terrible. It’s a very strong hog odor that is very unpleasant to breath. Second, I was traveling home on RR CC 
north of 129 North on Thursday night June 16 between 11:30 pm and 12pm and there was very strong odors in every valley within the three miles I 
traveled on it to my residence. I don’t know what is going on over there but evidently the new technology isn’t working or isn’t working according to the 
agreement that was set out in the consent settlement. Things haven’t improved at all and is worse at our residence."

Comp. No. 9349
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PutnamNERO 6/21/2011 6/21/2011 PSF Whitetail

Comments On June 16, the Centerville, Iowa weather station reported that winds were calm and blowing from the south for most of the day.  At 5:55 p.m. winds were ESE at 3.5 mph and at 6:55 
p.m., winds were from the east at 4.6 mph.  On June 19, winds were calm for most of the day and then began blowing from the SE starting at 6:15 p.m. and then out of the east 
starting at 8:15 p.m.  Winds were under 10 mph. Skies were clear during the day but it clouded up and began to rain at 11:35 p.m.  On June 20, winds were variable throughout the 
day, blowing from a northerly direction in the morning and then from a more southerly direction during the afternoon.  During the evening, starting at 8:15 p.m., winds blew 
consistently from the ESE at 6 to 8 mph. There was rain off and on during the day.  All complaints are logged and reviewed for development of an effective investigation strategy.  
Staff will conduct an odor investigation at a later date when weather conditions are predicted to be similar to the conditions noted by the complainant.

Air Odors  The Torrey Family SBUnionville

Comp. Info On June 21, 2011, three reports of odors from PSF Whitetail were filed.  It was reported for June 16 and 19 that odors were present at the 
complainants' house to the extent that they were forced to go inside.  On June 20, the report states that odors were present at their house off and on 
most of the day and especially toward evening.  The report stated that odors have been present at their house for 11 out of the past 20 days and that 
the state is not making the company control their odors. The report also states that when they drive by the company's property there has been an 
increase of strong gassy odors coming from their property that makes it difficult to breathe.

Comp. No. 9350

MercerNERO 6/24/2011 PSF Somerset

Comments

Air Odors  Conrad Eurom SBPowersville

Comp. Info The caller reported having light odors from PSF Somerset at his house at 5 p.m. last night June 23 and then very strong odors at by 9 p.m. They were 
still having light odors this morning at 6:30 a.m. They are gone now (8:30 a.m.). The odors were a pig odor, not a manure odor.

Comp. No. 9381

ColeNERO 6/28/2011 6/27/2011 Jaycee Fairgrounds

Comments Violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.045(3) and violation of the Missouri Solid Waste Management Law, Section 260.210.1.(1) RSMo.  
Letter of Warning issued to Jaycees of Jefferson City.  Provided copies of; Open Burning Permit Application, Facts on Open Burning Under Missouri Rules and Missouri Air 
Conservation Commission Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.045.

Burning  Anonymous PMJefferson City

Comp. Info Burning at night for last week, thick black smoke with petroleum odor, probably shingles or tires. Jaycee fairground near corner of fairgrounds and 
London Way.

Comp. No. 9376

MercerNERO 6/28/2011 6/28/2011 PSF Somerset

Comments Winds were from the WNW at 6.9 mph according to the Centerville Weather Station at 8:55 p.m. Temperatures were 68 degrees F with a 78% humidity.  All complaints are logged 
and reviewed for development of an effective investigation strategy.  Staff will conduct an odor investigation at a later date when weather conditions are predicted to be similar to the 
conditions noted by the complainant.

Air Odors  Conrad Eurom SBPowersville

Comp. Info The caller reported having a very strong pig odor at his house at 9:30 p.m. last night - June 27, 2011.  Odors were from PSF Somerset. They had to 
rush to close the windows. Odors are not present this morning.

Comp. No. 9458
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MaconNERO 6/30/2011 6/30/2011 Talt Holman

Comments Violation of Open Burning Rule.  A LOW is being issued.

Burning  Macon Fire Department DBMacon

Comp. Info Open burning for land clearing operation, nobody was present to control the burn. This also occurred about a week ago before the rains. Multiple brush 
piles present, some not yet burned.  At the end of Wardell Road in Macon, near the corner of Wentz and Sunset.

Comp. No. 9455

SERO 6/20/2011 5/13/2011 Unknown

Comments Small piece of pipe was in the ditch.  Decided to check with the City sewer maintenance person, Sonny Davis as this will be a sewer use ordinance issue.  Mr. Davis had checked the 
pipe inside the residence and made sure the pipe was disconnected.

No further action at this time.

Sewer line / Burning Ms. Dicus TMIron Mountain

Comp. Info RP has a sewer line run out to the road ditch, not connected to City sewer.  They are also burning rubber tires, foam rubber, and other toxic stuff. 

SER 2011051315045424

Comp. No. 8967

MariesSERO 6/28/2011 5/27/2011 Tom Brewer

Comments Did not observe any area along county road 620, where such an operation was ongoing.  Unable to locate.  No telephone number for Tom Brewer or address found.

Toxics  Anonymous AWBrinktown

Comp. Info Owner of a metal processing company out of St. Louis is bringing batteries out to Maries County and smelting them.Comp. No. 9128

CarterSERO 6/22/2011 6/6/2011 Violet Ross

Comments The house and barn are still standing and no heavy equipment was noted on site.  No evidence of open burning was noted.  No notice of violation was issued.  No further action is 
necessary at this time.

Burning / Asbestos Anonymous TRVan Buren

Comp. Info The caller reports that he expects a demolition contractor, Mr. Lynn Merdick, will demolish and burn and bury a house and a barn.  He stated that the 
contractor plans to dig a large hole push the house and the barn in and to then open burn them. Todd Raney called Ms. Ross and informed her of the 
regulations on open burning but he found no phone number for Mr. Merdick.

Comp. No. 9231

ScottSERO 6/17/2011 6/9/2011 CASH SCRAP & METAL

Comments Observed scrap, which was piled high.  Did not see any dust from pile, which was being added at the time of inspection.  Only a small amount of dust from haul road.  Dust may have 
originated from haul road or parking lot.  Train passes through area adjacent to scrap pile.  Dust could originate from track area.  No violation noted.  Informed personnel to water lot if 
dust is very prominent.

Fugitive Dust  PHYLLIS ROWE AWSikeston

Comp. Info SCRAP METAL PLACE HAS MATERIAL PILED REALLY HIGH.  WHEN THEY ARE MOVING IT AROUND WITH A CRANE OR BACKHOE IS STIRS 
UP A LOT OF FINE DUST.

Comp. No. 9223
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CrawfordSERO 6/28/2011 6/14/2011 Amateur Aluminum Smelter

Comments Spoke with Roy Pratt Jr., Owner.  He had purchased a smelter for aluminum years ago.  The unit previously was used for smelting lawn mower parts, motors, etc.  He had not run 
unit for one and one half years.  He made 20 ingots.  Unit not running.  He has dispute with former property owner.  Unit is sitting outside rusting.  He lives in a subdivision.

Toxics  Carol Gay Schroeder AWBourbon

Comp. Info Amateur aluminum smelter operating out of a house in a neighborhood runs mainly on weekends.  Concerned about air pollution and hazardous waste.  
Caller request a site visit and a follow up call back.

Comp. No. 9279

DunklinSERO 6/16/2011 JIMMY YOMANS

Comments

Burning  MARY HAZELKennett

Comp. Info COMPLAINANT STATES RP IS BURNING A LARGE VOLUME OF WASTE FROM HIS TREE TRIMMING BUSINESS.  THE CITY OF KENNETT HAS 
REPORTEDLY FINED HIM SEVERAL TIMES FOR BURNING THIS IN THE CITY LIMITS BUT HE KEEPS ON DOING IT.  THE LOCATION IS AT 
1900 LUTHER IN KENNETT.

Comp. No. 9292

IronSERO 6/20/2011 6/20/2011 City of Iron Mountain Lake

Comments Observed pile of debris consisting of carpet/metal/lumber, etc. behind lagoon.  Pile not burnt, but mixed waste from building.  No one in City Hall that day.  Contacted by phone at 
later time.  Spoke with Sarah Douglas, City Clerk.  She said City employees had been remodeling a building.  The remnants were dumped by the City.  The City is going to sort 
material and dispose of waste appropriately.  Send metal to scrap and place other in dumpster.

Burning / Open Dumps Anonymous AWIron Mountain

Comp. Info A big pile of trash and debris has been dumped near the lagoon at Iron Mountain Lake.  The City plans to burn it and then bury the remaining trash on 
site. 

SER 2011062414125112

Comp. No. 9364

DunklinSERO 6/22/2011 Jimmy Youmans

Comments

Burning  Mary HazelKennett

Comp. Info CP states RP who has a tree trimming service, dumps and burns all the time at 1900 Luther in Kennett, MO.Comp. No. 9344

HowellSERO 7/13/2011 6/22/2011 City of West Plains

Comments Spoke with Royce Fugate (City Administrator).  The City of West Plains has a burn permit for vegetative waste until August 1, 2011. All departments bring waste to be burned.  He 
said they do not put unauthorized waste on the pile.  Sometimes when start up of burn considerable smoke is generated.  No heavy smoke on investigation day.  One lady came to 
City and complained about smoke.  City Administrator said he would make sure that proper waste is being burned.  Also check to see if smoke is irritating surrounding neighbors.  
Wind changes is a major factor.

Burning / Air Odors Anonymous AWWest Plains

Comp. Info The caller reports that the City of West Plains is open burning vegetative wastes and causing a nuisance situation.  The caller reports that the wood 
smoke smell is strong between 2:00 am and 7:00 am.

Comp. No. 9351
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OregonSERO 7/13/2011 6/23/2011 UNKNOWN

Comments Observed old saw mill site.  Sawdust pile was not burning or smoldering.  It appeared to have been burning at some time.  Not an active site.  Mill not present.  Very little saw dust.  
No smoking.  No fire observed.  Mill not an active mill.  Evidence of burn, but little sawdust left.  No-one available as a contact.

Burning  Anonymous AWAlton

Comp. Info Unknown RP has a sawdust pile and it is smoldering.  Smoke is crossing property boundary and irritating neighbors.Comp. No. 9359

MadisonSERO 6/28/2011 6/24/2011 Unknown

Comments The building was a former store.  Renovation had commenced.  No asbestos building inspection had been conducted.  This is a violation of 10 Code of State Regulations 10-6.080 
Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants adopting by reference Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 61 Subpart M: National Emission Standard for Asbestos.

Asbestos  Anonymous 13244TRFredericktown

Comp. Info An individual has taken a hammer and broken off all the asbestos siding off a commercial store building in the Cobalt Village area of Fredericktown.  All 
the broken pieces are scattered all over the ground.  The neighbors are concerned about the asbestos fibers escaping into the air near their homes.

SER 2011062414195154

Comp. No. 9365

MadisonSERO 6/28/2011 6/27/2011 Unknown

Comments The building was a former store.  Renovation had commenced.  No asbestos building inspection had been conducted.  This is a violation of 10 Code of State Regulations 10-6.080 
Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants adopting by reference Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 61 Subpart M: National Emission Standard for Asbestos.
Notice of Violation was issued.

Asbestos  Anonymous 13244TRFredericktown

Comp. Info Anonymous caller states someone had just busted up and knocked down an ACM wall with a hammer and the wall is still laying on the ground.Comp. No. 9386

Cape GirardeSERO 7/6/2011 6/29/2011 Strack Stone Quarry

Comments The facility blasted recently.  The blasting video did not indicate any dust crossing the property boundary.  After several hours one employee stayed late and dropped large shot rock 
over the high wall edge.  This activity should not cause any dust issued.  Video at the site was not taken nor were still pictures.  No violations observed.  NFA.

Fugitive Dust / Particulate DANIEL A. STATLER JDCape Girardeau

Comp. Info When CP was coming home from work yesterday at 5:45 p.m., there was a large cloud of dust covering the entire quarry area and billowing over into 
the Dalhousie development as well as other adjoining property.

Comp. No. 9420

JeffersonSLRO 6/16/2011 5/11/2011 AIM TO AMAZE TREE SERVICE

Comments NOV issued to facility 6/20/11.   RTC 06/20/2011.

Burning  MR WENDELL BROWER SLR0KAHouse Springs

Comp. Info Aim to Amaze Tree Service on Fisher Road (off Old Gravois Road).  House Springs illegally burning vegetation and other debris at the end of Fisher 
Road.

Comp. No. 9331
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LincolnSLRO 6/16/2011 6/13/2011 ROGER HULON

Comments No violation of current regulations noted.

Burning  BARBARA SLATTON KAMoscow Mills

Comp. Info Homeowner in Village of Fountain North Lakes (Roger Hulon) has large mounds of trash behind his garage that he occasionally burns.  When it rains 
the discharge from these trash piles is adversely impacting the local stream.  Second house on right after turning onto Linda Lane  (behind two story 
garage).  The caller believes this is a violation of the Clean Water Act.  She says that calling the village will not result in any action.  Calls to Lincoln 
County Health Department have also fallen on deaf ears.

Comp. No. 9310

WarrenSLRO 6/20/2011 6/14/2011 TRUESDALE COCA COLA PKG PLA

Comments A violation of the state odor regulation 10 CSR 10-6.165 restriction of emission of odors was not found during this investigation.  Odor problems will continue until sludge and 
pretreatment problems are resolved.  Continue to investigate odor complaints as we receive them and verify if and when odor violations occur.

Air Odors  MS MUTEMAH GREGORY SHTruesdale

Comp. Info Extremely bad odor coming from Truesdale Coca Cola packaging plant.Comp. No. 9375

St. CharlesSLRO 6/29/2011 6/17/2011 EHV WEIDMANN INDUSTRIES INC

Comments Facility is in compliance.  No further action is needed at this time.

Toxics  DAN OKEEFE LZO'Fallon

Comp. Info Company disposes of paper containing adhesive as well as waste adhesive into the compactor.  The adhesive contains MEK and toluene rags with 
MEK that are used to wipe down the presses are thrown in the compactor.  Facility generates approximately 4-5 drums of waste per week drums are 
stored in designated storage area and appear to be disposed of properly.  However, containers are frequently left open.  Facility has incinerator for air 
emissions from process equipment.  It has not been cleaned out for a long time and is clogged up with residue as a result.  It does not appear to be 
operating properly and has resulted in poor air quality within the building.    Complainant works at the facility.

Comp. No. 9515

FranklinSLRO 6/20/2011 6/20/2011 CITY OF PACIFIC

Comments NFAN.

Asbestos  FRED L LAROSE TSPacific

Comp. Info Two years ago Mr. Fred L LaRose observed the City of Pacific demo two residential houses located on the north side of the Bend Road and Gray 
Summit Road intersections.  The houses were owned by the City of Pacific and they improperly disposed of asbestos shingles.  A bulldozer loaded the 
waste in a truck and was dumped in the West County landfill near the Meramec River.  The city did not obtain the required permit that he thought they 
needed to get before demolition and for proper disposal.

Comp. No. 9438
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JeffersonSLRO 6/28/2011 6/23/2011 UNKNOWN

Comments Unable to validate the complaint.  Due to circumstances no effort was made to interview complainant.  As FPD was also unable to validate any complaint of fuel or chemical releases, 
it is not likely any actually occurred.  NFAN.  See attached memo to Mr. Stephen Stoll Dept of Admin Services, Jefferson County.  Mr. Stoll was also contacted by the complainant.

Air Odors / Toxics ARLENE TOMLINSON KAOtto

Comp. Info Complainant can detect a gasoline odor in her yard.  She can smell it on her clothes and sheets after they have been hung outside to dry.  Her dogs 
have dug several holes in the yard and the soil has a gas odor.  She has a multiple chemical sensibility and can detect odors before most people can.  
She has had the fire department come out and they have not been able to detect anything.  She has a propane tank outside.  She has had the gas 
company come out and check the tank and lines and they did not detect any leaks.  She has also had her furnace checked.  There is a Phillips 66 
station and a Dollar General located near her.  The Phillips 66 has a registered UST.  A check of the UST database indicated no known leaks at the 
station.

Comp. No. 9443

WarrenSLRO 6/29/2011 6/24/2011 TRUESDALE COCA COLA PKG PLA

Comments No further action required at this time.  No violation of the state odor regulation (10 CSR 10-6.165) found during the on site investigation but will continue to investigate odor 
complaints as they are received.

Air Odors  TOM CHAPMAN SR TSWarrenton

Comp. Info Received by USEPA email.  No reply oecafeedback@epa.gov.  A nauseous smell coming from the Coca Cola plant.Comp. No. 9462

JeffersonSLRO 7/6/2011 6/28/2011 UNKNOWN

Comments Unable to verify complaint.  NFAN at this time.  Jennifer requested to contact SLRO if situation warrants.

Air Odors  SHARON LASTERNI KAHigh Ridge

Comp. Info Strong chemical odor that smells like fertilizer mixed with pesticide coming into her home.  Caller stated this is causing her and her daughters skin to 
burn and causing them to become ill.  Caller believes that someone is spraying this material on purpose into her home.

Comp. No. 9475

FranklinSLRO 7/19/2011 6/29/2011 UNKNOWN

Comments NFAN at this time due to no indication of unnatural or off site source impacts.

Toxics  TINA SHINKLE TSLabadie

Comp. Info Lady says she used to have a yellow pond behind her barn that went away but has now returned and is red.  She touched it and got dizzy her tongue 
swelled and her eyesight really changed.  She felt like passing out and couldn't breathe.  Her horses stay away from it.  She took a million pictures.  
She started complaining about two years ago.  Horses are dying.  Cats and dogs have died.  100 acre farm for old retired horses.  Surface water 
sample found isopropyl toluene.  She thinks it is from roadwork or the power plant.  She also believes something may be buried in the hills, either an old 
pump station or the long gone Cupples factory.  She has spoken to Russell Bliss but that lead nowhere.  She has had some horse blood tested and 
they found potassium nitrate, and nitrites yellow #6 & #5, sodium sulfites, acid orange and acid red ammonium chloride, red #3 and nickel sulfates.  
She is at the bottom of a hill in the Fiddle Creek area.  Her neighbors do not share her concerns.  As requested by Kevin, I spoke to Teresa on 
Thursday July 7, 2011.  She said her and Kevin had been out there but did not have the ability to assist the lady in her quest to understand what may 
be happening.

Comp. No. 9720
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PolkSWRO 6/16/2011 6/10/2011 Larry Timberman and Phillip Lamberg

Comments Ken Witt of the Bolivar Fire Department was on site for the cutting of propane tanks.  Facility has obtained numerous old tanks that they first flare off the remaining propane and then 
they cut the tanks into sections for recycling.  During the cutting of the tanks an excessive amount of black smoke came off because of the residue inside the tanks.  The residue is a 
black gunk that has accumulated inside the tanks over the years.  Owner must remove the residue before the cutting of the tanks.  Owner must submit a plan of action on how they 
are going to remove the residue and how they are going to properly dispose of the residue.  No cutting until this method is determined.

Burning / Stormwater Barry Johnson GEBolivar

Comp. Info A scrap recycling facility is taking in propane tanks and burning off the gas in the atmosphere.  One day they just released the gas and smelled the 
gas.  Burning and releasing into the atmosphere.  Also, same place has the lagoon with debris in it, and is covering it up with dirt without cleaning it out 
first.  Also, couldn't find a stormwater (MOR60A) permit for them.

Comp. No. 9267

BarrySWRO 6/16/2011 Country Cleanup/Wolf pack Aubry W

Comments

Burning  AnonymousCassville

Comp. Info Open burning of trash from a trash business.  Several weeks of toxic fumes.  Investigation was done prior to this, but has started up again.  Last 
complaint number was SW005640.  Burning of microwaves, car batteries, shingles, and other debris.  Fumes create breathing problems as 
acknowledged by owner.

Comp. No. 9306

MorganSWRO 6/23/2011 Jerry Allen

Comments

Burning / Domestic Sewage, 
Small 

Victor and Debora GilsonStover

Comp. Info 1)  Burning trash with Styrofoam and plastic.  (May be business waste.)  2)  Improper sewage disposal - ditch from house to lake.  3)  Operating a BBQ 
with improper parking so customers are making ruts and holes in road side and neighbor's driveways.

Comp. No. 9360

PolkSWRO 6/24/2011 L&T Metals

Comments

Air Odors  Mr. Barry JohnsonBolivar

Comp. Info Odors from burning off of propane tanks at L&T Metals in Bolivar.  Also stated that there is an odor like dead animals. Are now on the Northeast corner 
of the L&T property.

Comp. No. 9368

NewtonSWRO 6/30/2011 6/27/2011 G & H Ready Mix

Comments No dust leaving site. Facility not operating at time of investigation.

Fugitive Dust  Cecil Hembree CGNeosho

Comp. Info Concrete dust from G & H Ready Mix blowing off-site.  The complainant stated that G & H Ready Mix have their concrete silo filled in the early morning 
hours while it is dark and in the morning the cement dust covers his vehicles, yard, house, etc. and he and his family are breathing dust.  Please 
contact complainant.

Comp. No. 9382
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WrightSWRO 6/27/2011 3G Processing LLC

Comments

Air Odors  Martin WalshMountain Grove

Comp. Info Concerned party alleges odors in town from a new processing plant that takes food wastes and turns it into animal feed.Comp. No. 9383

McDonaldSWRO 6/28/2011 James Robbins

Comments

Burning / Scrap Tire Dump / 
Toxics

AnonymousJane

Comp. Info Land owner is dumping garbage, trash, tires, all over property and on edge of creek.  Last flood took some waste down river.  Land owner burns 
regularly, and caller states it smells like plastic and chemicals.  Property owner can be difficult.  **Contact McDonald County Sheriff's Office prior to 
investigating to make sure property has been cleared.

Comp. No. 9401

NewtonSWRO 6/30/2011 6/29/2011 G & H Concrete

Comments No dust leaving the property at time of investigation. Plant was not operating.

Fugitive Dust / Particulate Cecil Hembree CGNeosho

Comp. Info Concrete dust from concrete plant across street.  Caller was very agitated and stated that this has been going on for over 20 years and DNR has never 
done anything about the problem and he "wants his day in court".  Caller stated that concrete dust from the concrete plant across the street from him 
has ruined the paint on his cars and has damaged the new metal roof on his home.  He also stated that it aggravates his asthma.  Caller wants to be 
contacted prior to visiting the site.

Comp. No. 9411
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For ALL REGIONS - 07/01/2011 to 07/15/2011

Division of Environmental Quality

Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Summary Report
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Number of Complaints Received  RE:

Asbestos

Burning

Fugitive Dust

Odors

Particulate

Other

Of the above, complaints involved multiple emissions.12

Total of Complaints Received:.

Number of Investigations of Complaints:

Received during report period.

Received prior to report period.

Total number of investigations completed:

Number of formal notices of violation issued:

2Toxics
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CassKCRO 7/6/2011 6/28/2011 TNT Forage, Inc. (Theresa Hook Bart

Comments 1. Off-premises dust from granulating operating in horse feed mill.  This is a violation of 10 CSR 10-6.170 Restriction of Particulate Matter to the Ambient Air Beyond the Premises of 
Origin.
2. Issue Notice of Excess Emissions  #KCR2011070616125832

Fugitive Dust  Anonymous MMArchie

Comp. Info Dust emanating from a forage processing plant.Comp. No. 9507

PlatteKCRO 7/7/2011 6/30/2011 Bill Baker Rentals

Comments There was no evidence of the open burning of tires.

Burning  Floyd Harris ABIatan

Comp. Info Burning tires to salvage the rims.Comp. No. 9495

PlatteKCRO 7/7/2011 6/30/2011 Lloyd Crawford - Tobacco Barn

Comments No evidence of open burning.

Burning  Floyd Nelson ABIatan

Comp. Info Open burning in his back yard.Comp. No. 9496

JacksonKCRO 7/13/2011 6/30/2011 Summit Hickory Pit BBQ

Comments Smoke was observed from the exhaust hood vent of the facility, but was below the regulatory limit of 20% opacity.  Also, smoke was smelled off the property of the facility, but was 
below the regulatory limit of 7:1 filtered to ambient air ratio.

No violation of Missouri's air pollution regulations were observed during the investigation.

Particulate / Air Odors Bradford McDonald MCLee's Summit

Comp. Info Smoke and pollution from a BBQ Restaurant is so bad you can't open your back door and go outside.  Leaves a film on the windows.Comp. No. 9549

JacksonKCRO 7/12/2011 7/1/2011 Tom Goldizen, owner of Southside Bo

Comments 1. Unable to document off-site odors at the time of the inspection
2. Will issue a Letter of Warning to the owner of Southside Body Shop.
3. Since the facility performs surface coating on greater than two vehicles per year, it is subject to the Area MACT 40 CRF 63, Subpart HHHHHH-National Emission Standards for 
Hazardous Air Pollutants:  Paint Stripping and Miscellaneous Surface Coating Operations at Air Sources.  The Notification Form and a flyer on the Subpart was included with the Letter 
of Warning.

Air Odors  Mike Powell MMSt. Joseph

Comp. Info A resident of St. Joseph, Mike Powell, claims that his neighbor has been operating an illegal body shop for quite some time (10 yrs).  He has contacted 
the city, but claims that the neighbor so far has managed to hide his activities from the city inspectors.  Mr. Powell is disturbed by the strong smell of paint 
fumes emanating from the neighbor's garage, which he says is only 10' from his house, particularly with regard to his son's asthma.  He says the painting 
activities occur at any time, day or night.

Comp. No. 9535
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RayKCRO 7/8/2011 7/8/2011 William H Hamilton

Comments The Wood Heights Fire Protection District observed the open burning of prohibited materials at 31644 Horn Circle, Excelsior Springs, Missouri on July 5th and 8th, 2011.  The property 
owner was identified through the Ray County Courthouse.  A Notice of Violation was issued for the disposal of carpet, furniture, and non-household refuse by means of open burning.

Burning  Wood Heights FPD-Chief O'Dell KCR2ABExcelsior Springs

Comp. Info Property owner is burning regulated materials, and failed to comply with the fire department's request to stop burning.Comp. No. 9521

JacksonKCRO 7/15/2011 7/8/2011 Unknown

Comments 1. Referred to EPA because lose of refrigerant is under their jurisdiction ( Margaret Munich per email mnich.margaret@epa.gov)

Also see WP concern #9550

Toxics  Jerry Bark MMIndependence

Comp. Info Neighbor is operating an automotive chop shop.  They cut parts off of cars for sale, including catalytic converters, air conditioner compressors and 
radiators.  The oil and antifreeze they drain to the ground.  The A/C coolant is released to the atmosphere.

Comp. No. 9566

LafayetteKCRO 7/14/2011 7/12/2011 Shawn Jones

Comments Mr. Jones has a business of removing the contents of vacant apartments and houses and taking it to his rural property.  He burns the material he can't salvage.  I saw evidence of 
burned material including mattresses, paint cans, plastic containers, carpeting, treated lumber, and upholstered furniture.  Issue NOV #KCR2011071809463516 for open burning.

Burning / Open Dumps Anonymous RVMayview

Comp. Info Neighbors are always burning things that puts off coal black smoke.  There are piles of tires, paint cans, and sometimes trailers of carpet laying around 
the pile of trash.

Comp. No. 9571

JohnsonKCRO 7/19/2011 7/14/2011 Kim Reed and Joshua Stark

Comments Open burning of several tires occurred on the property located at 951 Northwest 1621State Road, Bates City.  The tires are a trade waste originating from an automotive service 
company.  The burning was conducted by Joshua Stark and the property is owned by Kimberly Reed.  Open burning of tires and trade waste is a violation of 10 CSR 10-6.045.  Open 
Burning Requirements.  A Notice of Violation (NOV) was issued to Mr. Stark for conducting open burning of tires and trade waste, and a NOV was issued to Ms. Reed for allowing the 
open burning of tires and trade waste on her property.

KCRO's Solid Waste Unit will conduct an investigation of Ace Auto Towing & Recovery.  If the investigation concludes that the tires came from Ace Auto Towing & Recovery, a Notice 
of Violation will also be issued to this facility.

Burning / Scrap Tire Dump Anonymous KCR2MCBates City

Comp. Info Tires are being collected from ACE Auto in Grain Valley and disposed of on property owned by Ms. Kim Reed.  Her son Joshua Stark allegedly gets paid 
by Ace Auto to remove the tires from Ace Auto.  According to the complainant the tires are then burned.  This has been going on for about 5 years.

Comp. No. 9681

BentonKCRO 7/19/2011 7/15/2011 Lake Honey Bear Road Association (

Comments 1. Open burning of mattresses and asphalt containing material.
2. Issued Notice of Violation #KCR2011072512484608

Burning  Anonymous KCR2MMWarsaw

Comp. Info Caller reports that the Lake Honey Bear Road Association removed a 60 foot plastic culvert and started burning it today around 10:30.  Burning is 
occurring at the boat ramp area.  There is a burn pit in this area and burning occurs regularly.

Comp. No. 9684
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JacksonKCRO 7/27/2011 7/15/2011 Lee's Summit Hickory Pit

Comments At the time of the investigation the opacity of the plume was approximately 15 percent.  Emissions were coming out of the  roof vent.

Particulate  Brad McDowell RVLee's Summit

Comp. Info Caller reports an excessive amount of smoke coming from the stack of a BBQ restaurant, making it difficult for caller to breathe.Comp. No. 9686

PutnamNERO 7/7/2011 7/5/2011 PSF Whitetail

Comments No violation found of odor regulation during on-site investigation.

Air Odors  MelodyTorrey SBUnionville

Comp. Info On July 5, 2011 at 7:54 a.m., a call reported very strong odors from PSF Whitetail at the caller's house all day on July 4, 2011.  Also, it was reported that 
it still stank pretty bad early this morning and will probably smell the rest of the day.

Comp. No. 9456

CharitonNERO 7/5/2011 7/5/2011 Lake Nehai Property Owners Associat

Comments Contacted Dale Brockman, General Manager, by phone and asked if they were burning brush today.  Mr. Brockman said that they were burning brush that lake property owners had 
brought to the maintenance shed. I asked if any mattresses were on the pile. He said that sometimes trash does get into the pile and he offered to go and check and pull out anything 
besides brush that is burning.  I told him that he needs to apply for a burn permit to have permission to burn brush collected at a central location. This is a requirement for cities also.  I 
mailed him a copy.

Burning  Anonymous SBKeytesville

Comp. Info The caller stated that the Lake Nehai Property Owners Association is burning brush today and they have a couple of mattresses on the pile that are being 
burned also. They set it on fire and leave it unattended. The smoke is terrible.

Comp. No. 9463

BooneNERO 7/7/2011 7/5/2011 Columbia Veterinary Hospital

Comments No violation of opacity rule or odor rule observed at the time of inspections.

Air Odors / Particulate Sheila M. Christen PMColumbia

Comp. Info I just wanted to give you a quick email to let you know that right now Columbia Pet Hospital is blowing excessive black smoke from their pet crematory 
smoke stack.    The air in the neighborhood is foul, and the black smoke was blowing across the road.  Just a few minutes ago the wind shifted and is 
blowing towards Hickman High School and the restaurants on business loop.

Comp. No. 9464

PutnamNERO 7/6/2011 7/6/2011 PSF Whitetail

Comments The weather station reported that winds were calm with temperatures in the upper 60s and 100 percent humidity at the times mentioned in the report.  All complaints are logged and 
reviewed for development of an effective investigation strategy.  Staff will conduct an odor investigation at a later date when weather conditions are predicted to be similar to the 
conditions noted by the complainant.

Air Odors  The Torrey Family SBUnionville

Comp. Info At 4:52 a.m. on July 6, 2011, the caller reported odors from PSF Whitetail at their house. Odors were present at 3 a.m. and again at 4:00 and 4:30 a.m..Comp. No. 9482

MercerNERO 7/8/2011 7/8/2011 PSF Somerset

Comments Winds were from the North at 5 mph, 100% humidity and fog at the time of the report.  All complaints are logged and reviewed for development of an effective investigation strategy.  
Staff will conduct an odor investigation at a later date when weather conditions are predicted to be similar to the conditions noted by the complainant.

Air Odors  Conrad Eurom SBPowersville

Comp. Info The caller reports having a very rank odor at his house this morning starting at 5:30 a.m.  Odors were not strong as much as they were just rank.  It was 
reported to be a sewer odor, not a pig odor.  Weather conditions were foggy.  There was a rain yesterday.

Comp. No. 9486
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RandolphNERO 7/12/2011 7/8/2011 Clark MFA Exchange

Comments No violation of construction permit or fugitive dust rules found during on-site investigation.

Fugitive Dust  Donald Ridgeway SBClark

Comp. Info The caller reports that dust has been bad during past harvest season from the Clark MFA. Now they are installing new grain bins after bins were blown 
down last spring. The concern is that proper air quality practices are not going to be installed for these new structures.

Comp. No. 9492

CarrollNERO 7/12/2011 7/8/2011 Tina-Avalon School District

Comments Contacted Superintendent Dave Garber at the school. He said that two layers of 39 square feet of floor tile was replaced under the dishwasher unit in the kitchen at the school. The 
replacement (total of 78 square feet) took place before they checked the asbestos inspection report.  When the report was checked, it was discovered that the floor tile contained 
asbestos. Their inspector was contacted and it was confirmed.  In response, the school hired a company to conduct air sampling of the kitchen area where the asbestos removal took 
place.  The air sampling results came back with no asbestos fibers found.  Floor tiles were kept mostly intact during removal, but some were broken up into pieces.  Summer student 
help was potentially exposed to asbestos fibers and they and their parents were notified.  No violation of asbestos NESHAPs found during investigation.

Asbestos  Anonymous SBTina

Comp. Info Renovation work is being conducted at the Tina-Avalon School. The school had students removing ACM floor tile from the kitchen of the school using 
hand tools.  They were ripping it out and did not have respirators or masks. They did not wet down the work area and the central air was running. The 
waste was not bagged up and was tossed into a dumpster outside the school. The work took place during the week of June 20 or 27. Caller is not sure 
whether evidence of the work is still at the school. Air sampling was done after the work, either on 6/28 or 6/9. The superintendent, David Garber, called 
the students into his office after the work was completed and told them that they had been exposed to asbestos.

Comp. No. 9499

MercerNERO 7/11/2011 7/11/2011 PSF Somerset

Comments Winds were variable at the time of the report ranging from WNW, to ENE and West at speeds of under 10 mph and very high humidity (93 to 97 percent).

Air Odors  Conrad Eurom SBPowersville

Comp. Info The caller reports at 8:05 a.m. on July 11, 2011 that he has pig odors present at his house this morning from PSF Somerset. He described the odor as a 
manure smell.

Comp. No. 9513

MarionNERO 7/11/2011 7/11/2011 Multiple Parties

Comments Violations of the Missouri Solid Waste Management Law and Air Conservation Commission Regulations were determined. NERO will issue Letters of Warning to Mr. Andrew W. 
Withrow Jr. and Ms. Marquetia Watkins as a result of the violations observed. Attempts to contact Mr. Edward Earnest Garrett and Ms.Tania Marshall Davis were unsuccessful.  NERO 
will reinvestigate when more information becomes available.  JC

Open Dumps / Burning Anonymous JCHannibal

Comp. Info A dump site along a county road has doubled in size in the last two weeks.  Dump contains everything imaginable. Multiple Parties.
Mr. Andrew W. Withrow Jr.            Ms. Marquetia Watkins
627 Locust Street                           53690 Hydesburg Road
Quincy, IL, 62301                           Hannibal, MO, 63401
217-740-8006                                 573-795-2016

Comp. No. 9534
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Type of 
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the information the department receives from the complainant 
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| Recvd Date >= 07/01/2011 | Recvd Date <= 07/15/2011 | Investigation Date >= 07/01/2011 | Investigation Date <= 07/15/2011 | Program=Air Pollution Contr

SullivanNERO 7/15/2011 7/11/2011 PSF Green Hills

Comments All complaints are logged and reviewed for development of an effective investigation strategy.  Staff will conduct an odor investigation at a later date when weather conditions are 
predicted to be similar to the conditions noted by the complainant.

Air Odors  Rolf Christen SBGreen City

Comp. Info On July 9, 2011 at 7:38 a.m. the following report was filed, "Yesterday, Friday morning around 8.00 a.m. we got very strong odors from the N, Green 
Hills."

Comp. No. 9603

SullivanNERO 7/15/2011 7/11/2011 PSF Valleyview

Comments All complaints are logged and reviewed for development of an effective investigation strategy.  Staff will conduct an odor investigation at a later date when weather conditions are 
predicted to be similar to the conditions noted by the complainant.

Air Odors  Rolf Christen SBGreen City

Comp. Info The following two reports were filed on Saturday, July 9, 2011, "Since yesterday, Friday evening around 9.00 pm the odor has been rushing in.  Winds 
from the South light.  It stinks here at this very time, 7.30 a.m. on Saturday." Also, "Last Saturday evening, July 2,  around 10.00 p.m.  we received very 
strong odors from the South, Valley View."

Comp. No. 9604

MaconNERO 7/12/2011 7/12/2011 Teresa Dryer

Comments No evidence of recent illegal open burning.  An informational letter will be sent.

Burning  Anonymous DBCallao

Comp. Info Caller states that a property owner is currently burning wire for salvage. Caller states they can see the smoke.  32433 State Highway 3. From Highway 36 
turn south onto Highway 3 and travel approximately 2. 5 miles to property.

Comp. No. 9522

RandolphNERO 7/12/2011 7/12/2011 Chris Anders

Comments Issue Notice of Violation for illegal burning of demolition waste from a house trailer for the purpose of conducting salvage.

Burning / Asbestos Ronnie Gaines SBHuntsville

Comp. Info At 3:30 p.m. on July 9, 2011, the caller says that Mr. Anders is burning a trailer to salvage the metals. A deputy sheriff from the Randolph Co. Sheriff's 
department is on the scene responding to the smoke. At Darksville, north of Huntsville about 9 miles on Route C then west on County Road 1170 to 2009 
County Road 1170.

Comp. No. 9567

LivingstonNERO 7/15/2011 7/15/2011 Larry Ward

Comments Appears to have burned a tire without knowing it was there.  An informational letter is being sent.

Burning  Anonymous DBChula

Comp. Info At 8:15 a.m. on 7/15/11, caller reports that someone has set a pile of debris on fire from storage units in Chula. Tires and buckets of used oil were put on 
top of the debris pile and then it was set on fire. Burning is being conducted by Larry Ward, who works for the owner of the storage units. 400 block of 
Mansur, Chula, MO.

Comp. No. 9557
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HowellSERO 7/13/2011 6/22/2011 City of West Plains

Comments Spoke with Royce Fugate (City Administrator).  The City of West Plains has a burn permit for vegetative waste until August 1, 2011. All departments bring waste to be burned.  He said 
they do not put unauthorized waste on the pile.  Sometimes when start up of burn considerable smoke is generated.  No heavy smoke on investigation day.  One lady came to City and 
complained about smoke.  City Administrator said he would make sure that proper waste is being burned.  Also check to see if smoke is irritating surrounding neighbors.  Wind changes 
is a major factor.

Burning / Air Odors Anonymous AWWest Plains

Comp. Info The caller reports that the City of West Plains is open burning vegetative wastes and causing a nuisance situation.  The caller reports that the wood 
smoke smell is strong between 2:00 am and 7:00 am.

Comp. No. 9351

OregonSERO 7/13/2011 6/23/2011 UNKNOWN

Comments Observed old saw mill site.  Sawdust pile was not burning or smoldering.  It appeared to have been burning at some time.  Not an active site.  Mill not present.  Very little saw dust.  No 
smoking.  No fire observed.  Mill not an active mill.  Evidence of burn, but little sawdust left.  No-one available as a contact.

Burning  Anonymous AWAlton

Comp. Info Unknown RP has a sawdust pile and it is smoldering.  Smoke is crossing property boundary and irritating neighbors.Comp. No. 9359

Cape GirardeaSERO 7/6/2011 6/29/2011 Strack Stone Quarry

Comments The facility blasted recently.  The blasting video did not indicate any dust crossing the property boundary.  After several hours one employee stayed late and dropped large shot rock 
over the high wall edge.  This activity should not cause any dust issued.  Video at the site was not taken nor were still pictures.  No violations observed.  NFA.

Fugitive Dust / Particulate DANIEL A. STATLER JDCape Girardeau

Comp. Info When CP was coming home from work yesterday at 5:45 p.m., there was a large cloud of dust covering the entire quarry area and billowing over into the 
Dalhousie development as well as other adjoining property.

Comp. No. 9420

PerrySERO 7/8/2011 Proppant Specialists

Comments Facility is working to cover the waste sand pile with soil and is currently seeding for stability. The waste sand pile is almost completely covered with soil and grass. This is most grass 
coverage I have seen at the plant waste sand pile.

No violations observed, no action required. Continue to cover and seed the waste sand.

Fugitive Dust / Particulate Keith Schremp JDPerryville

Comp. Info Mr. Keith Schremp of Perryville has some serious concerns about the above facility.  He stated that they are in violation of many permit conditions (he 
has reviewed permit #122006-003)--he stated that they are in violation of blasting requirements he said he has cracked floors and brick & his brother who 
lives 6 miles away can feel the blasting.  Fugitive dust (sand is blowing off the property and imbedding in keyholes and covering cars) and they are not 
using proper erosion controls.  He said that any time that an inspector visits, they clean up (i.e. capping the sand) but only for a few days until the 
inspector leaves.

Comp. No. 9502

Cape GirardeaSERO 7/14/2011 7/11/2011 Strack Excavating

Comments Facility is watering as required. Parking areas adequately wet. The equipment is down in the pit. Dust is not leaving the pit area of the quarry.
No violations observed.  NFA.

Fugitive Dust / Particulate S. Aaron Dombrowski JDCape Girardeau

Comp. Info CP stated there is a lot of dust coming from Strack Quarry today.  It has been coming over strong since around 10:00.Comp. No. 9524
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Cape GirardeaSERO 7/14/2011 7/12/2011 Strack Excavating

Comments The facility blasted yesterday and the equipment was shut down. The blasting video did not indicate any dust crossing the property boundary. After several hours one employee stayed 
and dropped large shot rock over the high wall edge. This activity should not cause any dust issues. Video at the site was not taken nor were still pictures.

No violations found.  No further action at this time.

Fugitive Dust / Particulate Aron Meystedt JDCape Girardeau

Comp. Info CP in Dalhousie stated the past 2 afternoons have been heavy on dust, Yesterday, Monday, it was really billowing over into our neighborhood. Today, 
Tuesday, isn't as bad but still there is a decent cloud coming up.

Comp. No. 9527

Cape GirardeaSERO 7/14/2011 7/12/2011 Strack Excavating

Comments The facility blasted yesterday and the equipment was shut down.  The blasting video did not indicate any dust crossing the property boundary.  After several hours, one employee 
stayed last and dropped large shot rock over the high wall edge.  This activity should not cause any dust issues.  Video at the site was not taken nor were still pictures.  No violations 
observed.  NFA.

Fugitive Dust / Particulate Daniel Statler JDCape Girardeau

Comp. Info I’m writing you today because yesterday, as well as today, have been pretty dusty.  What appears to be clouds of dust coming from the Strack Quarry on 
Highway 74 in Cape Girardeau County is spilling over onto my property as well as adjoining property owners.  I personally observed dust clouds coming 
from the quarry yesterday around 5:30 p.m. and today around 12:30 p.m.  As you may recall, I live at 6120 Cardrona Drive, Cape Girardeau, MO.  I’m not 
sure what if anything resulted from your investigation referencing my last email to you regarding dust coming from the quarry.  Nevertheless, I wanted to 
let you know, the problem, at this point, is ongoing in nature.  Please let me know if you find out any new information.  I thank you in advance for your 
time and consideration.

Comp. No. 9528

TexasSERO 7/18/2011 7/14/2011 Current River Pole

Comments Boiler and kilns were working within the permit limits. The facility stated that they had a cold start on the day of the issue.  Also, they had a weather related issue with the smoke from 
the cold start staying low to the ground and drifting toward South Central Correctional Center.
Discussed issue and the company is investigating further.  An excess emission report will follow once the investigation is completed within a few days.

Particulate  Ed McElfresh JDLicking

Comp. Info Black smoke causing breathing issues and ash plugging up filters.Comp. No. 9541

JeffersonSLRO 7/6/2011 6/28/2011 UNKNOWN

Comments Unable to verify complaint.  NFAN at this time.  Jennifer requested to contact SLRO if situation warrants.

Air Odors  SHARON LASTERNI KAHigh Ridge

Comp. Info Strong chemical odor that smells like fertilizer mixed with pesticide coming into her home.  Caller stated this is causing her and her daughters skin to burn 
and causing them to become ill.  Caller believes that someone is spraying this material on purpose into her home.

Comp. No. 9475

LincolnSLRO 7/20/2011 7/8/2011 CITY OF OFALLON WWTF

Comments NFAN at this time.

Air Odors  MR REX CLINGAN TSO'Fallon

Comp. Info Email report attached of unpleasant odor from sewage treatment plant.Comp. No. 9719
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McDonaldSWRO 7/6/2011 Ozark Mobil Welding

Comments

Burning  Reagan JonesAnderson

Comp. Info These people burn trash about every day, usually in the mornings or late evenings. The plastic smolders constantly and the smoke is filling our little 
valley and causing me to have some respiratory issues and concerns.  Additionally, I have seen them burn plastic and solvents, and the burn pile is 
located very close to our water run off area, which feeds Thief Hollow Branch.  Please help.  I would like to remain anonymous if possible.  (Concerned 
party left name on Internet Concern)

Comp. No. 9454

GreeneSWRO 7/14/2011 7/13/2011 Unknown

Comments Referred to Springfield local air program.

Toxics  Anonymous PVSpringfield

Comp. Info Fumes from a small car shop that has been painting cars for a few weeks.  No name on the building but cars being painted all seem to belong to Reliable 
Imports.  Caller reports that people in the other offices are complaining of headaches.

Comp. No. 9531

WrightSWRO 7/14/2011 Grisham Farm Products

Comments

Air Odors / Industrial Site 
Specific 

Dick JacksonMountain Grove

Comp. Info Odor and smoke coming from chicken rendering plant.  Also concerned with the waste water treatment plant taking the rendering plant water waste.Comp. No. 9553

NewtonSWRO 7/15/2011 Scott McDonald

Comments

Burning / Open Dumps Charles McFaddenNeosho

Comp. Info Bringing in salvage items and burning what he can not use or sell such as tires and TV's.Comp. No. 9563

NewtonSWRO 7/15/2011 Mr. McDonald

Comments

Burning / Open Dumps Charles McFaddenNeosho

Comp. Info Burning trash, television sets and tires on property in Neosho.Comp. No. 9564

McDonaldSWRO 7/15/2011 Tyson Foods

Comments

Air Odors  AnonymousNoel

Comp. Info Odor coming from Tyson Plant.  Horrible rotten egg smell.  Also, caller stated that a friend of theirs works at Tyson's and says the tarp covering the 
lagoon has a tear in it.

Comp. No. 9572
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Settlement 

Reached

Suspended

Amount

Total

AmountResponsible Party Facility

Missouri Department of Natural Resources

Air Pollution Control Program

Agreement Achieved

Region

Asbestos

Multi-Store Front  2000  1500Bang & Olufsen Country Club Plaza KCRO7/21/11

Multi-Store Front  2000  1500Botwin Family Partners KCRO7/11/11

Independence School District  4000  3000Independence School District KCRO6/6/11

28 Commercial Chicken Houses  2000  1500Mr. and Mrs. James McGurik SWRO12/1/10

John Huhmann  4000  3500Show-Me Asphalt Paving & Maintenance NERO6/6/11

28 Commercial Chicken Houses  4000  3000Tim Poor SWRO10/21/10

Asbestos and Open Burning

David Campbell & Jerry Wilkerson  2000  1500Jerry Wilkerson NERO3/20/11

Construction Permit

Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District, Bissell Point Plant  0  0Ed Cope SLRO1/28/10

Ideker, Inc.  2000  2000farrier, doug KCRO1/18/11

Warsaw Ready Mix  10000  6000Tony Wesselman KCRO1/18/11

Emissions Inventory Questionnaire

Technical Communication Services  3000  2250Brain Crowley KCRO11/17/10

L & M Concrete  3000  2250Leroy Cardwell NERO1/4/11

Inspection/Maintenance - Clean Scanning

Airport Automotive  80000  70000Bryan Meyer SLRO5/11/11

Maximum Achievable Control Technology (MACT)

American Cleaners  4000  3000Lenny Frericks SLRO6/20/11

LIBERTY SANDBLASTING INC  2000  1500Mr. Jim Hritz SLRO5/25/11

Open Burning

John P. Bennett  3000  1500Bennett, John P. SWRO1/28/11

Cloud 9 Ranch Club  2000  1500Coy Jackson SWRO7/22/11

Hanna, David/Tina  2000  1500Hanna, David/Tina SERO5/16/11

John Boydston  2000  1500John Boydston KCRO3/31/11

City of Granby  10000  7500The Honorable DonnaFullerton SWRO7/12/11

William Parker  2000  1500William Parker KCRO4/13/11

Reid Vapor Pressure (RVP)

7-ELEVEN #2084  2000  07-ELEVEN #2084 KCRO5/12/11

Stage I Vapor Recovery

HOME SERVICE OIL CO BARNHART  5000  3000Mr. David Mangelsdorf SLRO5/4/11

Stage II - Illegal Dispensing

Quik Trip  6000  4000Quik Trip Corp. SLRO6/17/11

Vapor Recovery - Uncertified Equipment
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Missouri Department of Natural Resources
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EXPRESS MART WEST  250  0Home Service Oil SLRO11/23/10

EXPRESS MART SECKMAN  250  0Home Service Oil SLRO11/23/10

QUICK STOP  2000  0Ms. Wilma Theodoro SLRO6/28/11
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Settled

Suspended

Amount

Total

AmountResponsible Party

Missouri Department of Natural Resources

Air Pollution Control Program

Finalized Agreements between June 16, 2011 and June 30, 2011

Negotiation

Initiated RegionFacility

Asbestos

 4000  0Landwehr, John 6/16/1110/18/10 NEROCity of Jefferson
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Settled

Suspended

Amount

Total

AmountResponsible Party

Missouri Department of Natural Resources

Air Pollution Control Program

Finalized Agreements between July 01, 2011 and July 15, 2011

Negotiation

Initiated RegionFacility

Asbestos

 2000  2000Ferguson & Ferguson, LLC 7/5/111/18/11 KCROFerguson & Ferguson Law Firm

 2000  2000West Side Mechanical, Inc 7/5/111/18/11 KCROFerguson & Ferguson Law Firm

Construction Permit

 8000  6000Mr. Joe Becker 7/11/11 KCRONorth Kansas City Hospital

Open Burning

 2000  1500Mr. Mack Tunks 7/11/11 KCROMack Tunks

 2000  1500Steven Cramer 7/7/113/16/11 KCROCramer Farms - Steven R. Cramer

Stage I Vapor Recovery

 1000  1000Mr. Arfan Paroya 7/5/118/10/10 KCROPhillips 66

 4000  3000Mr. Brent Kluesner 7/11/114/6/11 SLROBILL'S IMPERIAL INC

Page 1 of 1 Saturday, August 6, 2011



Missouri Department of Natural Resources

Air Pollution Control Program

Ongoing Negotiations
Negotiations 

InitiatedResponsible Party RegionFacility

Asbestos

11/3/10Banner Env. & Const. Services, Inc. KCROIndependence School District

1/11/11Darrel Culpepper SERODarrell Culpepper

6/25/10Didion and Sons Foundry Company SLRODIDION AND SONS FOUNDRY CO

2/26/10Epic Contracting or Demolition, LLC SLRODIDION AND SONS FOUNDRY CO

10/25/10Eric Evans, T&E Development SLROT&E Development, LLC

4/13/11Fred Rosslan NEROMike's Corner Pocket

1/14/10Hale Fireworks, LLC NEROHale Fireworks

6/30/11Hillcrest Transitional Housing KCROHillcrest Transitional Ho

6/8/11Hussein, Safdar KCROOld car lot

7/8/11Jack Medlan KCROJack Medlan-Former Ridgeway Christian Church

1/22/10James Michael McCulloch SEROFormer movie theater

8/1/11L&J Development NEROSam's Health Mart

3/22/11MCM Management Corp. SLROChrysler - South Plant (old)

3/24/11MCM Management Corp. SLROChrysler - South Plant (old)

3/24/11MCM Management Corp. SLROChrysler - South Plant (old)

9/21/10MDNR/DSP KCROMDNR/DSP

3/24/11Old Carco SLROChrysler - South Plant (old)

3/22/11Old Carco SLROChrysler - South Plant (old)

4/13/11Pfenenger, Dan NEROMike's Corner Pocket

1/28/11Regional Development Services, Inc. SERORipley County Memorial Hospital

1/28/11Ripley County Memorial Hospital SERORipley County Memorial Hospital

12/23/10Rockhill Mechanical SLROROCKHILL MECHANICAL

8/1/11Sam's Health Mart NEROSam's Health Mart

7/26/11Skaggs, Raymond SERORaymond Skaggs

7/18/11Stephens Farm SERORaymond Skaggs

6/8/11Tom Richards (owner) KCRORichard's Sun Fresh

7/26/11Yoder, Brad SERORaymond Skaggs

Asbestos and Open Burning

7/13/11Allen Pooker SEROUnknown

12/27/10John Berghager NEROJohn Berghager

7/29/11Lush, Jeff NEROLush, Jeff

7/27/11Rohe, Gerald SLROLIBERTY HARBOR ROHE

5/5/11Smyser, Marty NEROSmyser, Marty

Construction Permit

8/5/10Roy Calhoun KCROCarbolytic Materials Company, LLC

Emissions Inventory Questionnaire

8/31/10Donnie Mantle SWROLake Asphalt Paving and Construction

8/31/10Jeremy Greer KCRORay County Stone Producers, LLC

Intermediate Operating Permit

7/29/11Jeff Heniff SLROSullivan Precision Metal Finishing
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Missouri Department of Natural Resources

Air Pollution Control Program

Ongoing Negotiations
Negotiations 

InitiatedResponsible Party RegionFacility

Maximum Achievable Control Technology (MACT)

4/25/11Mr. Benny Joe Jackson SEROJust-Rite Cleaners

7/22/10Mr. Kevin Bender NEROKeokuk Prototype Foundry Company, Inc.

Odor

5/11/11Kurt Borderwick KCROBlue River Wastewater Treatment Plant (Kurt Bordewick)

Open Burning

10/6/10Alan Eugene Stephens NEROAlan Eugene Stephens

7/13/10Bradley and Jill Renier NEROBradley and Jill Renier Property

6/22/11CHARLES WHITFORD SLROCHARLES WHITFORD PROP OWNER

6/22/11Criss McMahan SLROCRIS MCMAHAN DEMOLITION CONTR

9/17/10Eric Shaw NEROEric Shaw

6/22/11Gerald Thompson SLROGERALD THOMPSON DEMO CONTR

4/22/11Kenny Cox SEROKENNY COX

7/27/11moody, Dorothy SWROMoody, Dorothy

12/2/10Robert Thetge - Thetge Contracting SWRORobert T

12/2/10William P. Moore KCROWilliam P. Moore

Part 70 Operating Permit

7/26/11Schnetzer, Doug SEROCONSTRUCTION TRAILER SPECIALISTS INC - SIKESTON

Stage I Vapor Recovery

7/26/11Bill Mann KCROConoco

8/9/11Jill Reems-Widder KCROCasey's General Store #1098

7/26/11Jim Autry KCROLake Jacomo Marina

7/26/11Wayne Sales KCROSales Oil, Ltd

Stage II - Illegal Dispensing

8/10/11Brian Radway SLROQuick Fuel Station (2907)

8/9/11Bucks Inc. SLROBP

7/22/11Mr. Hameeduddin Mohammed SLROPHILLIPS 66
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Missouri Department of Natural Resources

Air Pollution Control Program

Pending Cases Referred to Attorney General's Office
Referred 

to AGOResponsible Party Facility Region

Asbestos

6/25/10Cowboys 2000Accurate Building Inspections SWRO

4/11/11Joe LawsonJoe Lawson /Kimberly Orender KCRO

1/29/10Little Joe's Bar & GrillMr. Joseph & Donna Lindsey SERO

1/28/09Z & L WRECKINGMr. Zarak Little SLRO

1/28/10Berean Seventh-Day Adventist ChurchRobert Collins Contracting SLRO

12/2/10Robert VolzRobert Volz SLRO

8/26/10Homer T. SeatonSteve Turner KCRO

Asbestos and Open Burning

4/29/10Byron & Donnita SchultzByron Shultz NERO

2/2/10DAVID TURNERDavid Turner KCRO

7/1/10Cassco Farm SupplyDavid Turner KCRO

Construction Permit

4/30/09Americold Logistics, LLCAmericold Logistics, LLC SWRO

12/3/10CLOUD MANUFACTURINGMs. Evelyn Cloud SLRO

Emissions Inventory Questionnaire

12/3/09Nelson Brothers QuarryPaul Nelson SWRO

Inspection/Maintenance - Clean Scanning

6/30/11Clark Tire Wholesale (GVIP #050085)Mr. Jeffrey Clark SLRO

4/28/11Clark Tire Wholesale (GVIP #050085)Ms. Susan Clark SLRO

Maximum Achievable Control Technology (MACT)

2/13/09Bon Ton Cleaners, LLCMr. Bryan Herbert KCRO

Open Burning

12/17/08Mike Bauer, Bauer FarmsMike Bauer KCRO

10/28/10DCBG EnterprisesMr. Bruce Gibson SWRO

12/3/09Mr. Voclav BevosiniMr. Voclav Bevosini SWRO

12/17/08T&T Pallet Recyclingstacy toebben NERO

3/31/11Scott PorterScott Porter KCRO

8/3/10Tim WardTim Ward KCRO

Stage I Vapor Recovery

12/2/10Evans Bulk Plant - SIVR #260Evans Oil & Gas KCRO

12/2/10Evans Oil & GasEvans Oil & Gas KCRO

Stage II - Illegal Dispensing

3/25/10QUIK STOPSukhmann Petroleum SLRO

Stage II Vapor Recovery

12/3/097-ELEVEN #270927-Eleven, Inc. SLRO

6/30/11Watkins, Cary SWRO
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